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Official/Department
Head/Authorized
Staff Digital
Signature

Budget Office
Signature
Acknowledgement

Auditor's
Authorized
Employee Digital
Signature
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Purchasing
Department

2C3CDXAT6JH221364

Dodge
KVP7900
2018
Charger

ACCIDENT

Roy Fikac

SA1875

Sale to insurance

Insurance declared total loss. Will be sold to the insurance company.

accident occured 12/05/2019, total loss w/ 23,864 mi.

No change needed; current title is still valid

1/28/2020

« Roy Fikac 1/21/2020 3:25 PM

*®

« Anabel Macias 1/22/2020 2:57 PM

« Kevin Teller 1/22/2020 1:04 PM

«" Mary Watson 1/22/2020 3:12 PM



Signature
Acknowledgement

Receiving b4
Department
Signature

Authorizing HR « Heather Kirkwood 1/22/2020 1:12 PM
Employee Digital

Signature

VSC Review In Progress
Department 560 - Sheriffs Office
Receiving

Department

Short VIN 1364
HideFromDelve Yes

Does vehicle have  No
a toll TAG?

Toll TAG
Registration
Number

Toll TAG No
Destroyed

Title Change No change needed; current title is still valid
Determination:

This vehicle is to

be considered for

Workflow Admin approving workflow step per below email
Notes
From: Heather Kirkwood
<heather.kirkwood@wilco.org>
Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2020 11:21 AM
To: Gaynelle Flagg <gflagg@uwilco.org>
Cc: Kevin Teller <kevin.teller@wilco.org>

Subject: VSC workflow push

Gaynelle,

Could you push this on to Kevin. Authorized signer did not
select the approval button. | have sent Micah a training document for
reference.

https://wilco365.sharepoint.com/HR-Services/Lists/VSC/DispForm.aspx?
ID=2928&Source=https%3A%2F %2Fwilco365%2Esharepoint%2Ecom%2FHR%2DServices %2F Lists %2FVSC%2FAllltems %2Easpx&ContentTypeld=0x010045A00D4562E4064C

Thanks,

Heather Kirkwood
Risk & Safety Coordinator

512-943-1982
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